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08 OCTOBER 2012
MEMORANDUM

TO: IMPORTERS, AGENTS and CUSTOMS BROKERS/CLERKS
FROM: COMPTROLLER OF CUSTOMS

SUBJECT: ALTERNATIVE ENERGY EQUIPMENT

The Customs Department is pleased to inform all Importers, Agents, Customs Brokers and
Customs Clerks of the following alternative energy equipment which was approved by Cabinet
as part of the Government’s Energy Policy:

i.  Solar Voltaic Panels with their ancillary equipment including inverters, change over
switches, deep cycle batteries etc.

ii.  Hydrogen Fuel Cells and their ancillary equipment including hydrogen storage tanks,
batteries re-conversion equipment.
iii.  Fluorescent lamps
iv.  Solar panels
v.  Magnetic Resonance Systems with their ancillary equipment

vi.  Solar water heaters

vii.  Solar water heater tanks
viii.  Low energy LED bulbs

ix.  Solar air-conditioners



X.  Green energy retrofit fluorescent light fixtures (CFL’s)
xi.  Power factor correction and spike protection distribution boxes (power savers)
xii.  Remote control surge protectors

xiii.  Kilowatt/Energy meters

The Customs Service Charge (CSC) in addition to the Import Duty has now been exempted
from the items above. The Customs Procedure Code will remain C4441. All persons are asked
to take note of the above and be guided accordingly.

gmptroller of Customs



